From: Alice Gailey
Sent: 08 March 2019 15:09
To: Thuaire, Charles
Subject: 35 South Hill Park Application No. 2018/5806/P

Dear Charles,

Further to my comments on the above application | have recently noticed that there are also
proposals to change the front boundary, to be completely railings.

This does not seem to be mentioned in any of the text accompanying the application, but is shown on
a drawing.

| have attached a drawing showing the existing and approved elevations and also the proposed,
which is described in the South Hill Park Conservation area statement as, "dominant railings are
usually not acceptable”.

| think they are inappropriate in this conservation area and should welcome a more open frontage with
planting extended from over the bicycle parking to over the front wall. There are many attractive
flower boxes in the road, and railings have been refused in the past.

Best regards,

Alice Gailey

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new
Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and
residents.
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